

FATIMA COLLEGE

(Autonomous)

Re-Accredited with 'A++' by NAAC (Cycle- IV)
Mary Land, Madurai - 625 018.

Internal Quality Assurance Cell



MINUTES OF THE IQAC MEETING

2022 - 2023

DATE-20 07 2022 VENUE: I QAC OFFICE Members Present * Dr. K. Rosemany Lyphrasia * Dr. F. Helana, * B. R. Sakthasia * PR. L. Meera, * PR. S. A. Suja * PR. C. Sujalla * Mrs. B. Uska Agenda: Organising Student Induction Programme (Decksharand) for the students of the I Year. The meeting started with a silent Prayer. The IRAC Coordinator Dr. K. Rosemany Luphrasia greated the members and briefed the details oregarding the Students Induction Programme lot be organised for all IUG studdals Choth Skifted from 25 July 2022 lo 04 August 2022. The points discussed were: * SIP will commence on 25 July 2022. Ms. A. Sheda Roselin and Ms. P. Sunedla will coordinate the event. * Event to be held between 8.30 an - 10.30 an. * The IQAC Coordinator along with the Assistant Coordinators planned a detailed schedule for the entire programme. * Ms. A. Sheela Roselin was informed to contact the resource persons of each day's event and irm the dates. P. Sunedla was told to enform the college flotographer to be present and take geo lagged photos of all the sessions. * Office Bearers of the student council will also assist in coordinating the programme. * Mrs. B Usha volunteeseld to get ready with a link it get feedback from the Isludents After Induction Programme.

401010		and Va	1- A	Thomb	Ise all I
* Welcome sessions . Ms. P. Suma	15 he giv	ear bu	Ms. /	. Shoela	Roselin k
Mr. P. Suma	edho (V			
1.0	T			4	2
A detail of the pr	ed lepor	t lol	re pre	pared a	to the era
of the protection thanking loan I go	roggantie.	To the title time with the term of the two times and the			, i
		^		ap A	4. 0
The meel	eg came	toan	end	W1/4 CC	the STD
Charling	J Che m	empera	and	www.	
ream 1 ge					
		1		K. Rin	Rugai
				IQAC Co	ordinator
				Fatima College	(Autonomous)
				Madurai	- 625 018.
				and the second s	
				THE COMMENT OF THE CO	
				a traction and the state of the	
3	- ·	1			1
	19.5				
				NOTE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR	
		;			*
				THE BOD OF CORE OF LOAD HEAVILY PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF THE PARTY.	
6				and the second s	
		M. 101 (A)		CONTRACTOR OF THE PROPERTY OF	PAI 111
				131,191,191	
	+				
		CITATION CONTRACTOR OF THE STATE OF THE STAT	ALL REPORTS OF THE PROPERTY OF		• •

DATE- 11 08 2022 VENUE- IGAC OFFICE 00 Members Present * DR. K. Rosemary Euphrasia * DR. E. Helena * DR. R. Saltheswasi * Dr. L. Meera & Dr. S. A. Suja * Dr. C. Sujatha * Mrs. B. Usha * Mrs. P. Sumedha Agenda: Plan for Independence Day Colebration On the occasion of Independent Day Colebration and lo celebrate Azadi ka Ameit Mahotsav Ita members IQAC planned for a meeting to discuss and decide on the organization of I the programme from August 1,2022 lo August 11,2022. The following points were discussed in the meeting: * Dr. A. Rosemary Euphrasia, IQAC. Coordinator briefed the team about the Independence Day celebration. She also informed that Q.M. Solomon Bernard Shaw, Advocate, Madurai Berch of Madras High Court, Madurai will be the chief quest of the day. * Duly allotment 1. Stage & sealing arrangement: Dr. C. Sujatha & O.S.A. · LEDT Display: MSs. B. Usha · Spritation & Agerda: Dr. L. Meera · Report & Photos: Mrs. P. Sunedla · Réfreshment: Dr. C. Sujatha & Dr. S.A. Suja * It was decided that all the Students will fin the National Flag from August 1st onwards. * Also it was proposed that everyday one student will give a talk on freedom.

* It was decided that the condition of the
* It was decided that the students will distribute flags to the people of the reighbouring villages.
of the neighbouring villages.
* There was also a Man to have a lock = Man.
* There was also a plan to have a poster display having freedom as theme.
* The coordinator also said that the class fractions
* The coordinator also said that the class feachers and the student volunteers also with be: involved in maintaining the discipline and the smooth conduct of the programme.
is maintaining the discipline and the smooth
Conduct of I the yerogramme
The meeting came to an end with Dr. K. Rosenbay Euphrasia I thanking the gathering.
Euphrasia I thanking the gathering.
the state of the s
K. Rengripla
IQAC Co-ordinator
College (Autonomorie)
Madurai - 625 018.
and the second s
- Jack Williams
- Aller and the second of the
50

23 08 2022 VENUE - I RAC OFFICE Members Present: * Dr. K. Rose mary Eupheasia * DR. L. Meena Mrs. B. Usha * M. E. Helera * R. S. A. Suja Mrs. P. Sumedla * B. R. Saktheswari * D. C. Sujatha Agenda: Year Plan It was the first meeting of the academic year with a new teach and Dr. K. Rosemary as the Coordinator and DR. E. Helena and DR. R. Sakthes-Coordinations. The meeting began with a silent prayer Dr. Rosemany addressed the gathering. The following were the deliberations made in the meeting: All the members of the IQAC must work together and share the work equally. * ARAR - Dala Collection work to be starled be made for slaff Induction Programme to be conducted for the * Serior Staff to hardle the sessions. * Faculty Enrichment Programme for all the Staff was also planned. * Resource Persons lo be arranged. Names suggested: Fr. Packiacaf. B. K. Alex from St. Joseph's College. It was planned testalively.

* For the Non-Teaching and the Sub-Staff programme each () to be planned. year 3 programmes each for leaching, nonteaching and Sub-Staff is the expectation of be organised for cluster Collèges. L Non-Reaching Staff. four collèges Fatina Collège attended by Mt. Carmel be I submitted and Data to be for AGAR, NIRF, AISHE. given for AQAR. Last O AQAR was done by NAAC team. Criterien to be taken care of by 3 sta Que Staff from IQAC and two staff to assist Template will be a modified one. Can Start the data Collection, Consolidation from informed that Dears, Research also members. * External Member Dr. A. Rose Venis, to be changed Alumna R. D. Deepa and Industrial Expert mg. B.T. Bargan was also discussed that NAAC in future will not do institutional grading but department be done ! wice grading will med ling come to an end beth B. K. Rosemany thanking the forum. IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous)

70.8	DATE- 03.09 .2022 .
	DATE- 03.09 2022 . VENUE- IQAC OFFICE
Members Present	
•	
* R. K. Kosemary Euphrasia * R. L. Meena, * R. S. A. S. * Mrs. B. Usla * Mrs. P. Sum	± 108. F. Helena + 108. R. Saktherwood uja + 104. C. Sujatha edha
1 0 20 1 =	hors' Day Colobration-Panal Discussion
Agerds: Man. for leac	hers way colobration-rand
	Dis culsion
God. Thereafter B. K. Ro	with invoking the blessing of senary Euphrasia briefed the
members about the pa	nd discussion to be held on
sequested the members	the Tubilee Hall. She further to coordinate and make
the event a great s	uccess. The following points
were discussed in the	uccess. The following points e meeting:
	Q.
* It was informed to	the lean that the panal aired by Dr. A. Pappy Kanala
Bain Associate Production	lead (Retd.), The Research
Contre of Taxil Fatin	a Collège. Also the paral will
consut of Non-Teaching	Staff & Students
* Duly Allolineat	
· Stage & Sealing area	genert: Dr. S. A. Suja Isla Mrs. P. Sumedla
· LEW Display: OMes. B. L	Ileha
· Anvilation & Agenda:	Mrs. P. Sunedla
Report & Photos: R. L	, Meera jatka
· Kefresk noch : 18, C. Su	jatha
+ DE F HOLORD DE R. SOKHE	eswari, Assistant Coordinations
of TOAC Assessated to	has suggestion which was
welcomed by the	heir suggestion which was bordinator and well received
by the mean bers of	the tean.
1	

evert.	ing the lean	v end with Dr. Rosema v lo gear up for the
,		K. Kenglingtor TO AC Co-ordinator Talina College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.
		, 12 12 12 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 13
6		

DATE- 12, 09 2022. VENUE: I QAC OFFICE Members Present * DR. K. Rosemany Euphrasia * DR. F. Helena * DR. R. Saktherway * DR. L. Meera * N. S. A. Suja * Dr. C. Sujatka * Mrs. B. Usha * Mrs. P. Sumedla. Agerda: To plan for faculty Induction Programme The meeting started with a silent prayer. Thereafter the TRAC O coordinator informed the TOAC team about the annual agenda of conducting Faculty Induction Programme. The following poult were discussed in the meeting: * The coordinator informed the learn that a liet of all the newly appointed staff has to be got from the office. * She further consuced that the programme will be from 16 Sep 2022 to 20 Sep 2022 and the verie will be SJ5. * Maragement and Serior Faculty of Fatina College will be the resource persons for various sessions. * The members were also informed that there will be a virtual peactice session and seport of case Study. * The I lear volunteered to take care of each day's duties. The lean further promised to monitor each session by laking turns. * Duly Allotnest: Melcome Address: Q. E. Helera · Vote of Thanks: Dr. R. Sak therwas: · Report: Dr. L. Meera & Ms. Y. Sumedla · Hall Assagement: B. C. Sujatha · Invitation and Agenda: Mrs. 3. Usha · Photos: Dr. S.A. Suja

the Coordinator al fresent on the fire for a group photo The meeting came to Euphrasia I thanking and coordination I to	end with the de	DATE- of the member of the progra the Rose for their ployment of	maey cooperatio
		K. Kenze	plî.
		TQAC Co-ere Fatima College (A) Madural - 62	utonomous)
		S	
n t			
AMERICAN AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND AND A	THE PART OF REPORTS OF THE PARTY OF THE PART	THE RESERVE THE PROPERTY OF TH	
*			
2.0			
			5
	F		

20		DATE- 12 10 2022
Members Prese	ent:	VENUE: IGAC
	Euphrasia * DR. L. M.	sona * Mes. B. USRa Suja * Mes. P. Sumod jatha
The ment	sers of the IQAC	E gathered to discusting points were disc
gathering a	Rosemary kuphras	ing points were disc
		date and send the departments.
templales o		repariments.
It was is the clast d November 12 date to se	aformed that , ale lo finished was finished alata.	December 15 will be h. I No be the last
It was is the clast d November 12 date to se	aformed that , ale lo finished was finished alata.	December 15 will be h. I No be the last
It was in the clast de November 12 date to see the members ADAR.	iformed that ale lo finished was finished and the data ary requested for the se	December 15 will be to be the last the cooperation of accessful upload of
It was in the clast de November 12 date to see the members ADAR.	iformed that ale lo finished was finished and the data ary requested for the se	December 15 will be h. I No be the last
It was in the clast de November 12 date to see the members ADAR.	iformed that ale lo finished was finished and the data ary requested for the se	December 15 will be to be the last the cooperation of accessful upload of
It was in the clast de November 12 date to see the members ADAR.	iformed that ale lo finished was finished and the data ary requested for the se	December 15 will be I lo be the last the cooperation of eccessful upload of with Dr. A-Rose
It was in the clast de November 12 date to see the members ADAR.	iformed that ale lo finished was finished and the data ary requested for the se	December 15 will be I to be the last the cooperation of eccessful upload of With Dr. A-Rose Remarks Remarks Remarks Remarks
It was in the clast de November 12 date to see the members ADAR.	iformed that ale lo finished was finished and the data ary requested for the se	December 15 will be I lo be the last the cooperation of eccessful upload of with Dr. A-Rose

DATE- 18 10 2022 VENUE: I DAC OFFICE Members Present * Dr. K. Rosemary Euphrasia * B. E. Helena * Dr. R. Sattheswai * DR. S. A. Suja * DR. C. Sujatla * Dr. L. Meera * Mrs. B. Uska . * Mrs. P. Sumedla Agenda: To plan for a motivational session for online courses. The meeting began with invoking the blessings of God. Dr. K. Rosemary Euphrasia informed the TOAC lean that there is a reed for orline courses courses on competitive exams and Italian courses to make it feasible for students to utilise their time productively. The following points were feet forth in the meeting: * The Coordinator informed the lean that the session will be held on 20 Oct 2023 between 12.30 - 1.30 pm. * It was decided that the resource person will be Fr. S.K. Jose Robinson, Director, Nanjil Carper Academy, Mana Ada Centre, Azkagia mandapam, Nagercoll. * It was suggested by few members of the team that programme is for students, it will be good if few responsibilities are given to them under the strict supervision of the staff. * It was decided that the registration fee will be Rs. 500/- for all the courses. Also only registered & studente should be in the group. The suggestion was warmously accepted and a duty list Towas charted. * Duly Allolment · Melcome Address: Ms. R.V. Deepthi, I BA English · Vole of Thanks: Ms. Nachammas, I B. S.C. I'T

* The seg IQAC * Staff Ind · UPSC · TNPSC · Bank	ulas duties c	velbertoken Shiri Assis Shiratka Dej ska	tast Profes	sy the
	#	Fat	IQAC Co-ordini ima College (Auton Madurai - 625 01	tor omous) 3.
1	L I V			
			T	

```
DATE- 27 10 2022
                                         VANUE: I QAC OFFICE
  Members Present:
* Dr. K. Rosemary Euphrasia * Br. E. Heleva * Br. R. Sakthesware
* DR. L. Meara * Dx. S. A. Suja * DR. C. Sujatha
* Mes. B. Usha * Mes. P. Sumedha
  Agenda: To plan for the Staff L'neichneut Programme.
  Meeting was held at the Internal Quality
  Assurance Cell (IQAC) office, Fatima Colleger (Autonomous
   on October 27, 2022 at 10 am, convered by
   Dr. K. Rosemary Luphrasia, IQAC. Coordinator
   and Associate Professor, Department of Computer
Science. The neeting Started with a silent
   and Associate
    prayer. She conveyed that Staff insichment
    Programme on "Enlancing Personal and Professional
   Conspetencies" will be Organised by the IQAC
    for all the leaching staff on October 29, 2022
     from 10.00 am to ( 3.30 pm, and the resource
    person will be Q. K. Alex, Associate Professor,
   Department of Commerce, St. Joseph's Collège
(Autonomous), Tinichirapalli.
    The duties for the programme were discussed and allotted to the members as follows:
   * Stage arrangements & Master of Ceremony - As. K. Sujatha
   * Prayer Song
                        Ms. J. Kayal Anthony
                        A. L. Meela
  * Wellcome UAddress -
  * Vole of Thanks - Dr. R. Saltherwari
   * Refreshment - De. S. A. Suja
  * Report Writing - Mrs. P. Surredha
```

The meetingliscussions (J			Κ.		
		J.	MINISTER STATES	ĮQ.	AC Co-ordi a College (Auto	nator
					Madusi C	
					Marian	
			TO THE REAL PROPERTY OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR			
						t
			- 7			- , 74
	(+)			,		
)				
W						
			##************************************			¥*
				* /		
					and the second Heliophy and second	
						• 1
			E			1
	,,,,				NI COLORO MANTANIA ILA	1,17
and the state of t						
					MAILE .	

DATE- 30 . 11 2022 VENUE: IQAC OPPICE Members Present: * R. K. Rosemany Luphrasia, * Ds. E. Helera * R. R. Saktherwari * Dr. L. Meena * Dr. S. A. Suja * Mrs. B. Usha * Mrs. P. Sunedla work related to AQAR. was convered d began with a The coordinators to speed up the work. IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Maduro: - 625 110

DATE- 19 12 2022
VENUE: IQAC OFFICE
A4 A D
* B. K. Roseman Fuphs asia * B. E. Helera * D. R. Saktheswa
Members Present: * Dr. K. Rosemary Euphrasia * Dr. F. Helena * Dr. R. Saktheswa * Dr. L. Meena * Dr. S. A. Suja * Dr. C. Sujatha * Mrs. B. Usha * Mrs. P. Sunodha
* B. B. Usha * Mrs. P. Sunodha
Agerda: To plan for Millet Mela
A.K. Rosenaey Euphrasia convered the meeting
to discuss works related to Millet Mala do be
held on December 21, 20:22, in view of International
Year of Millet - 2023: She said that the programme
will be jointly organised by the TOAC and the
Environmental Club, Fatina College along with bood
Safety Department, Madurai in the Jubilee Hall.
It was discussed that Millet stalls will be put
up by the students who will explain the benefits
of different milleli. It was informed that in. S. Arcesh Schlar, TAS, Dietrict Collector, Madurai,
will be the chief Guest for the event.
Various duties does the experience de the
Various duties for the events are assigned to the members of the IOAC as follows:
* 19. S. A. Suja - Hospitality & Refreshment lo Chief Guest.
* R. L. Mecia - Documentation
* Mr. P. Surredha - Prize Distribution * Dr. C. Sujatha - Hall Arrangeme
* Mr. P. Sunealka - Prize Dietribulion * Dr. C. Sujatha - Hall Arrangeme The meeting ended up with positive response from the
members.
K hengy i
IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous)
Madurai - 625 018.
1.
5°2
· ·

Members Present: * Dr. K. Rosemany Suphrasia * Dr. F. Helena * Dr. R. Sakthesw * Dr. L. Meena * Dr. S. A. Suja * Dr. C. Sujatha * Mss. B. Usha * Mss. P. Sumedha Agenda: Lo lerief on the updales of ADAR. Dr. K. Rosemany Suphrasia, IDAC Coordinator and dissociate Professor, Department of Computer Science as hed the respective criterion in-charges to upload their final files of ADAR 2021-2022 in daive of their sespective criterion mar! ID of drive of their sespective criterion in-charges to drive of their sespective criterion mar! ID of drive of their sespective criterion in February 26, 2023. She told that the due date for final submission is February 20, 2023. She instituted the submission is February 2000 and su	* B. K. Rosemary Euphrasia * B. E. Holesa * B. R. Sakthesw * B. L. Meera * B. S. A. Suja * B. C. Sujatha * Mrs. B. Upha * Mrs. P. Sumedha Agerda: Its brief on the updales of ARAR. Dr. K. Rosemary Euphrasia, ICAC Coordinator and Associate Professor, Department of Computer Science as hed the respective exiterion in charges to upload their final files of ARAR 2021-2022 indexive of their respective exiterion mail IA of the drive of their respective exiterion mail IA of the due date for final submission is rebruary 20, 2023. She insisted the staff to complete and upload promptly as it requires time of verify the uploaded files. The Staff members agreed for the Same. No. K. Rosemary Euphrasia ARAR ARAR ARAR			
Members Present: * Dr. K. Rosemary Euphrasia * D. E. Helea * D. R. Sakthesw * Dr. L. Meera * Dr. S. A. Suja * Dr. C. Sujatha * Mrs. B. Uxha * Mrs. P. Sumedha Agerda: Do brief on the updales of ABAR. Dr. K. Rosemary Euphrasia IQAC (coordinates and describe Professor, Department of Computer Science as ked the respective criterion in charges to upload their Final files of ABAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their respective resiterion mart In a drive of their sespective resiterion mart In a drive of their sespective resiterion is rebruary 26, 2023. She inselted the staff to compute and upload promptly as it requires time of verify the uploaded files. The Staff members agreed for the Same. **K. Dr. Grand Scholomonous, Madurai-625018.**	Members Present: * Dr. K. Rosemary Euphrasia * D. E. Helea * D. R. Sakthesw * Dr. L. Meera * Dr. S. A. Suja * Dr. C. Sujatha * Mrs. B. Uxha * Mrs. P. Sumedha Agerda: Do brief on the updales of ABAR. Dr. K. Rosemary Euphrasia IQAC (coordinates and describe Professor, Department of Computer Science as ked the respective criterion in charges to upload their Final files of ABAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their respective resiterion mart In a drive of their sespective resiterion mart In a drive of their sespective resiterion is rebruary 26, 2023. She inselted the staff to compute and upload promptly as it requires time of verify the uploaded files. The Staff members agreed for the Same. **K. Dr. Grand Scholomonous, Madurai-625018.**	6.5		DATE- 24 .01 .2023
Members Present: * Br. K. Rosemany Euphrasia * B. E. Helesa * Br. R. Sakthesw * Br. L. Meera * Br. S. A. Suja * Br. C. Sujatha * Mrs. B. Upha * Mrs. P. Sumedka Agerda: Ito berief on the updales of AQAR. Br. K. Rosemany Euphrasia, IQAC Coordinates are droverial Professor, Department of Compuler Science as ked the respective criterion in-charges to upload their Final files of AQAR 2021-2022 in u drive of their respective criterion mail ID of the dale for final submission is rebrural active dale for final submission is rebrural and upload promptly as it requires time of verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the Same. Khanguri IQAC Coordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai-625018.	Members Present: * Br. K. Rosemany Euphrasia * B. E. Helesa * Br. R. Sakthesw * Br. L. Meera * Br. S. A. Suja * Br. C. Sujatha * Mrs. B. Upha * Mrs. P. Sumedka Agerda: Ito berief on the updales of AQAR. Br. K. Rosemany Euphrasia, IQAC Coordinates are droverial Professor, Department of Compuler Science as ked the respective criterion in-charges to upload their Final files of AQAR 2021-2022 in u drive of their respective criterion mail ID of the dale for final submission is rebrural active dale for final submission is rebrural and upload promptly as it requires time of verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the Same. Khanguri IQAC Coordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai-625018.		anti anti anti anti anti anti anti anti	
* Br. K. Rosemary Euphrasia * Br. F. Holera * Br. R. Sakthesw * Br. L. Meera * Br. S. A. Suja * Br. C. Sujatha * Mrs. B. Uxha * Mrs. P. Sumedha Agerda: Its living on the updales of ABAR. Br. K. Rosemary Euphrasia IBAC Coordinator ara dissociate Professor, Department of Computer Science as hed the respective criterion in charges to upload their final files of ABAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their respective criterion mail IDAC of branched January 26, 2023. She told that the due date for final submission is rebruary 20, 2023. She insisted the staff to complete and upload promptly as it requires time of Verify the uploaded files. The Staff members agreed for the Same. **Khinguranomy 2013.** **IPAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai-625018.**	* Br. K. Rosemary Euphrasia * Br. F. Holera * Br. R. Sakthesw * Br. L. Meera * Br. S. A. Suja * Br. C. Sujatha * Mrs. B. Uxha * Mrs. P. Sumedha Agerda: Its living on the updales of ABAR. Br. K. Rosemary Euphrasia IBAC Coordinator ara dissociate Professor, Department of Computer Science as hed the respective criterion in charges to upload their final files of ABAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their respective criterion mail IDAC of branched January 26, 2023. She told that the due date for final submission is rebruary 20, 2023. She insisted the staff to complete and upload promptly as it requires time of Verify the uploaded files. The Staff members agreed for the Same. **Khinguranomy 2013.** **IPAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai-625018.**	Members Preses	J :	
Agenda: to levief on the updates of ARAR. At. K. Resemany Suphrasia, IRAC (coordinator and dissociate Professor, Department of Computer Science as hed the respective criterion in-charges to upload their final files of ARAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their respective criterion mail IRC of lefore January 26, 2023. She stold that the due date for final submission is rebruary 20, 2023. She insisted the staff to compile and upload promptly as it requires time if verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the Lame. Kharamar TQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous), Madurai-625018.	Agenda: to levief on the updates of ARAR. At. K. Resemany Suphrasia, IRAC (coordinator and dissociate Professor, Department of Computer Science as hed the respective criterion in-charges to upload their final files of ARAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their respective criterion mail IRC of lefore January 26, 2023. She stold that the due date for final submission is rebruary 20, 2023. She insisted the staff to compile and upload promptly as it requires time if verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the Lame. Kharamar TQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous), Madurai-625018.	* R. K. Rosema	my Eupheasia * 18. 6	E. Holeaa * Q. R. Sak thesw
Agenda: to levief on the updates of ARAR. At. K. Resemany Suphrasia, IRAC (coordinator and dissociate Professor, Department of Computer Science as hed the respective criterion in-charges to upload their final files of ARAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their respective criterion mail IRC of lefore January 26, 2023. She stold that the due date for final submission is rebruary 20, 2023. She insisted the staff to compile and upload promptly as it requires time if verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the Lame. Kharamar TQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous), Madurai-625018.	Agenda: to levief on the updates of ARAR. At. K. Resemany Suphrasia, IRAC (coordinator and dissociate Professor, Department of Computer Science as hed the respective criterion in-charges to upload their final files of ARAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their respective criterion mail IRC of lefore January 26, 2023. She stold that the due date for final submission is rebruary 20, 2023. She insisted the staff to compile and upload promptly as it requires time if verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the Lame. Kharamar TQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous), Madurai-625018.	* Q. L. Meera *	R.S. A. Suja * P. C.	Sujatha * Mrs. R. Usha
Agenda: to levief on the updates of ARAR. At. K. Resemany Suphrasia, IRAC (coordinator and dissociate Professor, Department of Computer Science as hed the respective criterion in-charges to upload their final files of ARAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their respective criterion mail IRC of lefore January 26, 2023. She stold that the due date for final submission is rebruary 20, 2023. She insisted the staff to compile and upload promptly as it requires time if verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the Lame. Kharamar TQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous), Madurai-625018.	Agenda: to levief on the updates of ARAR. At. K. Resemany Suphrasia, IRAC (coordinator and dissociate Professor, Department of Computer Science as hed the respective criterion in-charges to upload their final files of ARAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their respective criterion mail IRC of lefore January 26, 2023. She stold that the due date for final submission is rebruary 20, 2023. She insisted the staff to compile and upload promptly as it requires time if verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the Lame. Kharamar TQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous), Madurai-625018.	* Mus. P. Sumeda	Q	
A. K. Resemany Suphrasia IQAC Coordinator and Associate Professor, Department of Computer Science as hed the respective criterion in charges to upload their final tiles of AGAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their sespective criterion mail IAC of the before January 26, 2023. She told that the due date for final submission is rebruary 20, 2023. She insisted the staff to complete and upload promptly as it requires line of verify the uploaded files. The Staff members agreed for the Same. Khanguri 1920 of the Same. Khanguri 1920 of the Same.	A. K. Resemany Suphrasia IQAC Coordinator and Associate Professor, Department of Computer Science as hed the respective criterion in charges to upload their final tiles of AGAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their sespective criterion mail IAC of the before January 26, 2023. She told that the due date for final submission is rebruary 20, 2023. She insisted the staff to complete and upload promptly as it requires line of verify the uploaded files. The Staff members agreed for the Same. Khanguri 1920 of the Same. Khanguri 1920 of the Same.			
As K. Resemany Suphrasia IQAC Coordinator and Associate Professor, Department of Computer Science as hed the respective criterion in charges to upload their final tiles of AGAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their respective criterion mail IA of the before January 26, 2023. She told that the due date for final submission is rebruary 20, 2023. She insisted the staff to complete and upload promptly as it requires time if verify the uploaded files. The Staff members agreed for the Same. Khangari 1920 of the Same. Khangari 1920 of the Same.	As K. Resemany Suphrasia IQAC Coordinator and Associate Professor, Department of Computer Science as hed the respective criterion in charges to upload their final tiles of AGAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their respective criterion mail IA of the before January 26, 2023. She told that the due date for final submission is rebruary 20, 2023. She insisted the staff to complete and upload promptly as it requires time if verify the uploaded files. The Staff members agreed for the Same. Khangari 1920 of the Same. Khangari 1920 of the Same.	Agenda, to l	rich on the upda	les of ADAR
upload their final files of ARAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their respective criterion mat. IN coordinate the seffere January 26, 2023. She told that the due date for final submission is rebuised and upload promptly as it requires lime of verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the lame. Khangur IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai-625 018.	upload their final files of ARAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their respective criterion mat. IN coordinate the seffere January 26, 2023. She told that the due date for final submission is rebuised and upload promptly as it requires lime of verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the lame. Khangur IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai-625 018.			
upload their final files of AGAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their respective criterion mat. IN coordinate January 26, 2023. She told that the due dale for final submission is rebuies and upload promptly as it requires lime a verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the lame. Khangui IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai-625 018.	upload their final files of AGAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their respective criterion mat. IN coordinate January 26, 2023. She told that the due dale for final submission is rebuies and upload promptly as it requires lime a verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the lame. Khangui IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai-625 018.	Dr. K. Rosema	ey Suphrasia I	QAC Coordinator and
upload their final files of ARAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their respective criterion mat. IN coordinate the seffere January 26, 2023. She told that the due date for final submission is rebuised and upload promptly as it requires lime of verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the lame. Khangur IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai-625 018.	upload their final files of AGAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their respective criterion mail ID of their respective criterion mail ID of their respective criterion mail ID of the staff of the staff to complete and upload promptly as it requires time of verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the lame. Khangui IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai-625 018.	Associate Pro	Herror, Desartman	t of Compuler Science
upload their final files of AGAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their respective culterion mail ID of the leftere January 26, 2023. She told that the due dale for final submission is rebruary 20, 2023. She insisted the staff to complete and upload seomptly as it requires time if verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the lame. Khangur IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai-625018.	upload their final files of ARAR 2021-2022 in a drive of their respective culterion mail ID of by before January 26, 2023. She told that the due dale for final submission is February 20, 2023. She insisted the staff to complete and upload promptly as it requires time it verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the same. Khanguer IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai-625 018.	as ked the	respective criter	you in-chases in
De before January 26, 2023. She told that the due dale for final submission is rebusely 20, 2023. She insisted the staff to complet and upload promptly as it requires time if verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the same. Khingup IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	De before January 26, 2023. She told that the due dalé for final submission is February 20, 2023. She insisted the staff lo complete and upload promptly as it sequires time I verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the lame. Khingur IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai-625018.	upload their	Anal diles of	AGAR 2021 2021 201
20, 2023. She insisted the staff to complete and upload promptly as it requires time it verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the same. Khingur IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	and upload promptly as it requires lime if verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the same. Kangur IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	daive of A	April set pective	As to see most TO
20, 2023. She insisted the staff to complete and upload promptly as it requires time it verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the same. Khingur IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	and upload promptly as it requires lime if verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the same. Kangur IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	se before	10000000 26 2022	Charles Man IN O
Verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the lane. IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	Verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the lame. IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	1 1 1 - 0 -	Asserted 26, 2023	She told Ital th
Verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the lane. IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	Verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the same IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	a cul cale	for Jinal sub	ression is believery
Verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the lane. IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	Verify the uploaded files. The staff members agreed for the same IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	- 20, 2023. S	a unsisted the	Staff lo completi
IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.			
IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	and upload	promptly as	it sequires time il
IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	verify ithe	promptly as suploaded files.	The State member
Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	verify the	uploaded files.	The Staff members
Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	verify the	uploaded files.	The staff member
Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	Fatima College (Autonomous) Madurai - 625 018.	verify the	uploaded files.	it requires time il. The staff members
Madurai - 625 018.	Madurai - 625 018.	verify the	uploaded files.	The Staff members
Madural - 625 018.	Madural 625 018.	verify the	uploaded files.	The Staff members
	To parathro not DAOI	verify the	uploaded files.	The staff members
reparentally Alexandria and a first and a	rypamotolyAl-spallo3 emile?	verify the	uploaded files.	The staff members Khangan IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous)
repartonolyAl model emist	rypamotolyAl-spallo3 estale1	verify the	uploaded files.	The Staff members Khangan IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous)
repartonolyAl model smits?	rypamotolyAl-spallo3 emile?	verify the	uploaded files.	The staff members Khangan IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous)
repartonolyAl model smits?	rypamotolyAl-spallo3 emile?	verify the	uploaded files.	The staff members Khangan IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous)
reparentally Alexandria and a first and a	rypamotolyAl-spallo3 estale1	verify the	uploaded files.	The Staff members Khangan IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous)
reparentally Alexandria and a first and a	rypamotolyAl-spallo3 estale1	verify the	uploaded files.	The Staff members Khangan IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous)
		verify itte agreed for	uploaded files. the same.	The Staff members Khangan IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous)
		verify itle agreed for	uploaded files. the Lane	The Staff members Khangan IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous)
	Fig. 1	verify itle agreed for	uploaded files. the Lane	The staff members Khangan IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous)
	~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	verify itle agreed for	uploaded files.  the Lane	The staff members  Khangan  IQAC Co-ordinator  Fatima College (Autonomous)
	ર્જર્	verify itle agreed for	uploaded files.  the Lane	The staff members  Khangan  IQAC Co-ordinator  Fatima College (Autonomous)
	<i>િ</i> ંગ	verify itle agreed for	uploaded files.  the Lane	The staff members  Khangan  IQAC Co-ordinator  Fatima College (Autonomous)
		verify itle agreed for	uploaded files.  the Lane	The staff members  Khangan  IQAC Co-ordinator  Fatima College (Autonomous)
	43	verify itle agreed for	uploaded files.  the Lane	The staff members  Khangan  IQAC Co-ordinator  Fatima College (Autonomous)

25	DATE-31 OI 2023 VENUE: IQAC OFFICE
Mandage Person	VENUE: IGAC OFFICE
Members Present:	
* AB. K. Kosemary Buphasia *	DR. E. Helera + DR. R. Saktherwari
M. D.C.	* R. C. Sujatha * Mrs. B. Uska
* A. K. Rosemany Supheasia *  * A. S. Meera * A. S. A. Suja  * Mrs. P. Sumedla	V
Agenda: To plan for "Capa	city surlding trogramme"
The ment a good of	C + 01- 2 01 10 D
on "Health and Theodon 1661	Officery Dulding Programme
on "Health and Therapeuticologanised by IQAC in colla	hand to the
Colate of Home Science u	201 Conduction De to Penally
Euphrasia, IQAC Coordinator	of Assessed that the
programme is arranged to	s Non Teaching Stall Day
1, 2020 000 000	LIVE CP. MOTCH III BLO. 10 0000
no la sopm, and barch II de	OM 2 Dm . 15 4. 30 hr. 0. d
The Column of the state of	2023 hem 2 hi /8 420 hr
1.01.1-10	Wathan Cental France
processing consultant, Ketired	Offices semy topol Doort
The second secon	De the Resource tours
gos both the days, and w	U demanstrato the Hoove
that (an pe ( happaged	Rena innere
The vertile sport the Tropes on the	10 10 Harris C1
the dieter were	allocated to IQAC members as
* M.C. D. S. Meera * Welcome: D	R. Vasantla F. Sther Rai.
* Refreshment: Dr. S. A. Suja * Doc	incitation; 19. R. Settherwari
,	
3.	K De yaye
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	IQAC Co-ordinarox
	Fatima College (Autono
	Madurai - 625 018
10AC Combined DAGI	
विकार सार्वाक्षा के आधीर है अस्ति। विकार सार्वाक्षा के अधीर है के सार्वाक्षा	
a Dispe	75.8

•	
E	DATE- 16 .03 2028
	VENUE: IQAC OFFICE
Members Bresent:	
* Dr. K. Kosenary kuphrasia * Dr.	E. Helera * R. R. Saktherwari
* Ar. K. Rosemary Euphrasia * A. * B. L. Meona * A. S.A. Suja * A. * Mrs. B. Usha * Mrs. P. Sumodha	C. Sujaka
Agerda: Organising Caseos Gui	dance Programme for III ug
The meeting started with a	silant Prayer. The I QAC
The neeting started with a Coordinator OR. K. Rosemary Fig	Arasia greeted the
members and briefed the	
Males Guidance Programme li	n 18 March 2022 for all
III UG students (both Shifts) or 12 room to 2 pm. The poin	to discussed were:
a manuscrimination in the company of	
* Staff of Maduai IAS Acade Students on that day at Jo	my will adoless the
to The members of TOAC week	iven duties on the
* The members of IQAC were g day of the programme:	
· Stage Arbangement -	Dr. Wyatha
· Stage Arbangement - · Reflechment - · Prayer Song, Welcome Addres	Dr. S.YA. Suja
k Vote of Thanks -	B. C Mosso
and the second s	
# The manbers of Student Cour for the smooth conduct of # The feedback forms of &	il can be roped in
for the smooth conduct o	f the programme.
should be distributed anon	A-4 1 4 1
and collected back with	
Student Council Members.	7 - 0
Tf. 1.º 0-	0 1 240 0 1 P
The meeting came to as	end with D.K. Rosemany
y the	
<i>j</i>	K. RengEyi
<b>V</b>	IQAC Co-ordinator Fatima College (Autonomous)
V	Madural - 625-018.

00 DATE- 25 08 2023 VENUE: IRAC OFFICE Members Present: * DR. K. Rosemany Euphrasia, * Dr. F. Helena * Dr. R. Saktheswar * B. L. Meena * Br. S.A. Suja * Br. C. Sujatha * Mrs. B. Usha * Mrs. Y. Surredha Agenda: Plan for Faculty Development Programme * The neeting started with a sileat Prayer. * The IOAC (Coordinator M. K. Rosemany Euphrasia greeted the members and thanked all of them As the Successful conduct of the Career Guidance Programme. * The Coordination and her lean congratulated B. C. Sujatha and Dr. S.A. Suja for attending a NAAC Sponsored One-day State Level Servinas on Beach raking Quality Enhancement Initiatives through Imprative O Practices in Affiliated College" on 24 March 2023 at Mangayar Karasi College! * Dr. K. Rosemary informed the members that a Faculty Development Programme is to be organised in the month of April for the faculty of Networking Colleges. She welcomed suggestion suggestions. the members degarding the conducte of the programme. * The Itam discussed and suggested ways and means for the conducted of the programme. * The decision taken based on the - The Faculty Development programme is national Level One- Week Programme to be conducted orline from April 10-15, 2023 from 3-4-30pm > The registration is open to the faculty of Humaniline, Science and Professional Programmes. > The registration der is Rs. 300/_

> Dr. S. Stathilrathan from Bharathi dasan University
Dr. K. Alex from St. Joseph's College, and Rev. fr.
Sahayaraj SS from Anugraha Institute will

N. Janes	
	DATE-
be the Resource	Persons for ette sessions after
- ( A text mos	som the Principal.
the programme,	sage with all the details of along with the prochure, should
earliest.	networking collèges at the
A OR Code C	an be incorporated in the
> The members	ting easy payment and asked to contact colleges ein participation.  is set with the larget of st ten participals in the
and confirm the	en participation.
ensolling at lear	st ten participale in the
progratifine.	
B. K. Rosemasy Eup	heasia thanked the golfosius
and the meeting	heasia thanked the galkering came to an end.
	K. Leng Eye
	Fatima College (Autonomous)  Madurai - \$25 018.
•	

65 DATE 03.04.2023. VENUE: I QAC OFFICE. Members Present; * Dr. K. Rosemany Euphrasia * Dr. E. Helena * Dr. R. Sakthesu * Dr. L. Meena * Dr. S. A. Suja * Dr. C. Sujatla * Mrs. B. V. Agenda: FDP & Programme by Fr. S. K. Jose Robinson The meeting started with a silent prayer. The I aAc Coordificator Dr. K. Rosemany Euphrasid welcomed the gathering and presented I the agenda of the meeting: Odiscussion on the Faculty Development Programme and lo organise a programme for Discussion on Faculty, Development programme. * Dr. K. Rosemary Euphrasia requested the members to share the brochere with their friends * It was decided that the Welcome Address for the Resource Porsons will be given by Dr. K. Rosemany Dr. R. Baktheswari and Dr. L. Mena. * It was decided that the moderators for Session! & I will be Dr. R. Meena and Dr. S. A. Suja; for Sessions III & IV DR. C. Sujatha and Dr. E. Helera; and for Segsions V & VI B. R. Saktheswari x Mu. B. Usla * Vote of Thanks will be proposed by DR. E. Helena * The programme will be losted from the IOAC office and the members are expected to be es the same venue throughout the programme. To Organise a programme for III year studention Cases * The Coordinator has extented invitation to Fr. Robin son to orient the III year students on Career

Father has concerted to come on April 5 2023 and orient the students on "England Orient the students of the st
* talker has denicated to come an ado of 5
Dein to the 20 1 1 1
the students on known but I skille and
Cooper Dagnet to the
Orient the Students on Employability Skills and
* Mrs. Olivya Chairty from MAMMA ADA CENTRE WILL
THE THE WILL WILL WILL WILL WILL WILL WILL WIL
also address the students on that slay.  * The coordination sequested the Jean to work
1 10 And May
The coorderator sequested the land
Contra to and
Cooperatively towards these two programmes
K. Kenzeye
8
h IQAC Co-ordinator
Fatima Callage (4)
Fatima College (Autonor (Auton
Madurai - 625 018.
The state of the s
Z3
ર્ને ચ

	DATE- 17 .04 2023
ES.	VENUE: I QAC OFFICE
Members Present:	
A R. K. ZDROMOSH RUSKS	ravia * Dr. F. Helena * Dr. R. Saktherw C.A. Suja * Dr. C. Sujalla * 1848 B. Ust
+ B. L. Mooaa * S. S.	A. Suia A Ds. C. Suia Tha * 1881 B. 11st
* Mr. P. Sumodho	·
	18
Agenda: Roview of	FAP
	*
The meeting start	ted with a silent prayer. The
IRAC Coordinator	Q. K. Rosemary Euphras a greeted
the members and	thanked all of they for their
clockeration for t	he successful completion of the
Faculty Developme	Le successful completion of the
feed backs of the	le participante mere arabysed
and governed . The	grabel sendback sattacted
the effectiveness	le passicipants were analysed ovable programme. The
participante were	happy about the FDP. The
Resource Posson	Rev. J. Fr. Sahayaraj S. S. from
Anugraha Institut	Te appreciated the IDAC for
organising such	a programme roping in
participante acros	s the ration. The Coordinato
	an Moll with Anugrala.
	signed for future collabora
The appreciated	the teanwork and underscored
that such teamer	ork is needed in the future
endeavoure of	the IQAC also finally ske
thanked the g	
0	0
	44 10
	K the my Super IQAC Co-ordinator
	Fatima College (Autonomous)
	Madurai - 625 018.

25 DATE- 21 04 2023 VENUE: I QAC OFFICE Members Present: * Dr. K. Rosemany Euphrasia * Dg. F. Helena * Dr. R. Saletheswari * B. L. Meera * DR. S. A. Siga * B. C. Sujatha * Mrs. B. Usha Agenda: AQAR Verification. The neeting started with a silent Prayer The TRAC Coordinator ( Dr. K. Rosemary Byphrasia welcomed the gathering and addressed then as follows: * The Jean Region ble for each criterion skould get leady with their supporting documents for verifications. * IBAC plans to upload data on AGAR website by 8th May, 2023. * The Coordinatory will verify the consolidated data of each criterion from 24 to 28 April 2023. * The loon can specify a date for meeting the Coordinator for data verification. Dr. L. Meene said that her lean (Criterion IV) Nº11 meet the IDAC Coordinator on April 25. The same date was specified by Mr. B. Usha for verifying Cailerea VI and VII. Other members said that they would inform the wordinator about the date after consulting with their lean members. The meeting came Stan end with DR. K. Rosemany thanking (the loan members. IQAC Co-ordinato Fatima College (Autonomous Madurai - 625 018.